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USC received it also.  I guess he feels that us, Health and Safety 
people, have plenty of time on our hands to deal  gathering paperwork for 
him, so he can make his points.  I for one would like to see a change in 
the NIH guidelines dealing with the minutes.    Maybe we should work 
towards that change.

Patty Gillies Hamilton
pgillies@gwm.sc.edu
USC Environmental Health & Safety
(803) 777-5269

>>> Alice.Frazier@NPS.ARS.USDA.GOV 3/16/2006 9:24:17 AM >>>

Evidently, there on a roll with the fax machine

Alice R. Frazier, Program Assistant
USDA, ARS, Homeland Security Office
Biological Safety Program
5601 Sunnyside Ave., 2-1114A
Beltsville, MD 20705-5146
Tel: (301) 504-4764
Fax: (301) 504-5002
Email: arf@ars.usda.gov

>>> Rwallace@ADP.UCHC.EDU 03/16/06 9:14 AM >>>
Dear List Readers,

I would like to find out if the request for IBC minutes from the
Sunshine Project that we received by fax last night was directed to
the
UConn Health Center alone, or if others have received this. Perhaps,
in
the spirit of transparency, Mr. Hammond would care to respond.

Thank you

Ron
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Ron G. Wallace, PhD, CIH

Biological Safety Officer, IBC Coordinator

Office of Research Safety, MC 3930

University of Connecticut Health Center

263 Farmington Avenue

Farmington, Connecticut 06030-3930

Tel: (860)  679 2723

Fax: (860) 679 3826

rwallace@adp.uchc.edu

The views expressed in this forum are those of the individual poster
and do not reflect the views of ABSA or the List Owner.

The views expressed in this forum are those of the individual poster and 
do not reflect the views of ABSA or the List Owner.

The views expressed in this forum are those of the individual poster and 
do not reflect the views of ABSA or the List Owner.
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Mr. Hammond,

Attached are the IBC minutes from the University of S. Carolina.

Patty Gillies Hamilton
pgillies@gwm.sc.edu
USC Environmental Health & Safety
(803) 777-5269
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Minutes9.21.05.pdf
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Minutes7.7.04.pdf
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